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14.
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16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

Question

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Response

http://nysparks.com/natural-heritage-trust/documents.aspx

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

20%

21%

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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A PROMOS USA,INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

T-shirts for Jones Beach AirshowProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,442.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

143 EAST MERRICK ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 4 of 87

ACTIVE WORLD SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Run Series RegistrationProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $30,446.29Amount:

 $30,446.29Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,446.29Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

558 WORTMAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $30,446.29

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALEX ICE SERVICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Ice ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $13,653.51Amount:

 $13,653.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,653.51Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 GEORGE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASSENACity:
NYState:
13662Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALLERDICE BUILDING SUPPLYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Building MaterialsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $6,293.99Amount:

 $6,293.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,293.99Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

41 WALWORTH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN MAINTENANCE JANITORIAL 

SERVICES & SUPPLIES CO. CORP

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Janitorial Service for Jones Beach 

Airshow
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,834.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1074 HOME STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRONXCity:
NYState:
10459Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ANDREA J. FILIPPONEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Planting Materials Bayard CuttingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $9,347.2Amount:

 $9,347.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,347.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 292Address Line1:

Address Line2:
POTTERSVILLECity:
NYState:
12860Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARCON CONSTRUCTION & MANAGMENT SERVICES

INC.

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Five Rivers Nature Center ConstructionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $95,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

8 RAILROAD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BACH & CO., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Building Maintenance Coles CreekProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $9,896Amount:

 $9,896Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,896Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11176 COUNTY ROUTE 9Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CLAYTONCity:
NYState:
13624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BETHPAGE GOLF GROUPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

2010 Golf Program Services/Empire cup 

gifts
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $11,900Amount:

 $11,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

BETHPAGE PRO SHOP 99 QUAKER MEETINGHOAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,900

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BLACKBAUDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer Software/Office SuppliesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $6,073.88Amount:

 $6,073.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,073.88Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 930256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
31193Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 13 of 87

BR JOHNSON, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Doors for Five Rivers Nature CenterProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,690Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6960 Fly RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST SYRACUSECity:
NYState:
13057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BURST MARKETINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Branding/Website DevelopmentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $7,043.75Amount:

 $7,043.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,043.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

122 INDUSTRIAL PARK ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Technology - Consulting/Development or SupType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAPTAIN LOU FLEETVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $9,200Amount:

 $9,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28  WOOLDCLEFT AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CARLYLE ON THE GREENVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Empire Cup/Commissioner Cup expensesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $32,791.72Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 756 99 QUAKER MEETINGHOUSE RAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CASHIN ASSOCIATES,P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ConsultingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $92,376.56Amount:

 $92,376.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $92,376.56Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1200 VETERANS MEMORIAL HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CAUMSETT FOUNDATION, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ReimbursementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $28,310Amount:

 $28,310Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,310Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

C/O CAUMSETT STATE HISTORIC PARK 25 LAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HUNTINGTONCity:
NYState:
11743Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $28,310

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CHIEF EQUIPMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Equipment/ Auto RepairProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $11,895.24Amount:

 $11,895.24Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,895.24Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

319 WEST SUNRISE HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FREEPORTCity:
NYState:
11520Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CITIBANKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Campership ProgramProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,037.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 6575Address Line1:

Address Line2:
THE LAKESCity:
NVState:
88901Postal Code:
6675Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CITILOG ENTERPRISES/LOCUST RUN HARDWOOD

PRODUCTS LLC

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Five Rivers Nature Center ConstructionProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $5,625Amount:

 $5,625Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,625Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 685Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PITTSTOWNCity:
NJState:
08867Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLAYTON MARINA SALES & SERVICE INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Boat Motors for Thousand Is. RegionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,560Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 STATE ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CLAYTONCity:
NYState:
13624Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED
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CMA CONSULTINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,590.34Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

700 TROY SCHENECTADY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Technology - SoftwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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COMMISSIONER OF TAX AND FINANCEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Reimbursement for staff costs in 

Taconic region
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,392.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 308Address Line1:

Address Line2:
STAATSBURGCity:
NYState:
12580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CONFER BETHPAGEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Caddie FeesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $38,084Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

99 QUAKER MEETINGHOUSE ROAD FAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORNELL UNIVERSITYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

IPM ProgramProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $46,519.79Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

SERVICES  P.O. BOX 22Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ITHACACity:
NYState:
14851Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORPORATE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computers and printers for various 

regions
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $21,916.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 HALSTEAD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISONCity:
NYState:
10528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Technology - HardwareType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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COURTYARD MARRIOTTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $13,632Amount:

 $13,632Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,632Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2 MARRIOTT PLAZAAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 10/01/2013
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CUSTOM STITCH NYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Riverbank sports uniformsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $8,989Amount:

 $8,989Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,989Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

169-29 24TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITESTONECity:
NYState:
11357Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 30 of 87

E.H. ENTERPRISESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants - Niagara Falls State ParkProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,537Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

555 RANSOM ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GRAND ISLANDCity:
NYState:
14072Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 31 of 87

ENCOUNTER NIAGARA TOURSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Education ProgrammingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $12,895Amount:

 $12,895Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,895Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 PARKWOOD AVE. UPPERAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
KENMORECity:
NYState:
14217Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $12,895

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FAMILY DANZ HEATING & AIR CONDITIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

HVAC ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $124,749.97Amount:

 $124,749.97Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $124,749.97Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

404 NORTH PEARL ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12207Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FELICO'SVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show Program ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,065Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

85 ALLEN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FLRRT, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Race Timing- Run SeriesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $49,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 822Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT WASHINGTONCity:
NYState:
11050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOSSIL INDUSTRIES, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Interpretive SignageProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,796Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

44 JEFRYN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DEER PARKCity:
NYState:
11729Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FOUR FREEDOMS PARK CONSERVANCY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Annual Operating SupportProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $100,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

133 EAST 62ND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FRED STANTONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Golden Hill Building Restoration workProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,999Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

7451 SLAYTON-SETTLEMENT RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GASPORTCity:
NYState:
14067Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GAMBLE DISTRIBUTORS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Mower for Wehle State ParkProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

37231 NYS RT. 3 PO BOX 389Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CARTHAGECity:
NYState:
13619Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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GEORGE CUMMINGSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Crown Point Restoration WorkProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,114.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

388 MUTTON HOLLOW ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MORIAHCity:
NYState:
12960Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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GIDEON PUTNAMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Run Series BanquetProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $43,485.6Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

24 GIDEON PUTNAM RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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GRASSLAND EQUIPMENT & IRRIGATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Irrigation Repair/UpgradeProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $88,443.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

892-898 TROY-SCHENECTADY  RD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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GRAVES HOME IMPROVEMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cedar Shake Roof Replacement at Wehle 

State Park
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

16722 COUNTY RT. 90 PO BOX 341Address Line1:

Address Line2:
MANNSVILLECity:
NYState:
13661Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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GREENROCK CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Trail MaintenanceProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $66,969.11Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

200 LAKE RD POCANTICO HILLSAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SLEEPY HOLLOWCity:
NYState:
10591Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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HAWK CREEK WILDLIFE CENTER INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Demonstration-State FairProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $15,000Amount:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 662Address Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST AURORACity:
NYState:
14052Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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HICKS ICEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Ice ServiceProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $19,657.7Amount:

 $19,657.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,657.7Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35451 NYS ROUTE 37Address Line1:

Address Line2:
THERESACity:
NYState:
13691Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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HYDE HALL INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Friends Programming DisbursementProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,350Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 721Address Line1:

Address Line2:
COOPERSTOWNCity:
NYState:
13326Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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INDIGO PRODUCTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Wallenda Event Audio and VideoProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,855Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

313 KENSINGTON AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14214Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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ISLIP ARTS COUNCIL, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Orchestra PerformanceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,137.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 IRISH LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST ISLIPCity:
NYState:
11730Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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J&B RESTAURANT PARTNERS/TOP FLIGHT 

FOODS LLC

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show Program ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $6,851.5Amount:

 $6,851.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,851.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4000 VETERANS MEM. HWYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BOHEMIACity:
NYState:
11716Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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JAMESTOWN ADVANCED PRODUCTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Program Supplies/Memorial 

Program/Construction Expense
Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,628.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2855 GIRTS ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JAMESTOWNCity:
NYState:
14701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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LAZER INNOVATIVE PACKAGING INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

T-shirts bags for Niagara regionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $15,820.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4522 18TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 52 of 87

MARTIN'S MARINA & MOTEL INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Boats for Wellesley IslandProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $18,064Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28491 COUNTY ROUTE 6Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CAPE VINCENTCity:
NYState:
13618Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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MARVIN AND COMPANY P.C.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auditing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $14,635Amount:

 $14,635Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,635Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 BRITISH AMERICAN BLVD.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LATHAMCity:
NYState:
12110Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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MARY WILLS INTERIORSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cabin FurnishingsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $15,778.47Amount:

 $15,778.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,778.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

46211 COUNTY ROUTE 1Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALEXANDRIA BAYCity:
NYState:
13607Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $15,778.47

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Run Date: 10/01/2013
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MILES PETROLEUM COMPANY, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show Jet FuelProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,972Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

66 MARINE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013
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MONTAUK DOWNS STATE PARKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Greens Fees/ Montauk Downs Gala CostsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $11,687Amount:

 $11,687Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,687Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

50 SOUTH FAIRVIEW AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MONTAUKCity:
NYState:
11954Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,687

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NORTHSTAR CHARTER FISHINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show Program ExpenseProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NORTHSTAR II 33 FOX COURTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 58 of 87

NYS & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Employer Share of Retirement CoverageProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $374,044Amount:

 $374,044Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $374,044Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

110 STATE STREET ALBANY, NY 12244 000Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12244Postal Code:
0001Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $374,044

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS DEPARTMENT OF STATEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

RefundProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $43,102.41Amount:

 $43,102.41Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $43,102.41Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 COMMERCE PLAZAAddress Line1:

99 WASHINGTON AVE.Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12244Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $43,102.41

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS EMPLOYEES' HEALTH INSURANCEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Health Insurance Coverage for NHT 

employees
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $484,383.42Amount:

 $484,383.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $484,383.42Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. OF C.S., EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  Address Line1:

PO BOX 3801Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10008Postal Code:
3801Plus 4:

Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $484,383.42

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INSURANCE FUNDVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Workers comp coverage for NHT 

employees
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $33,904.76Amount:

 $33,904.76Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,904.76Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

WORKERS COMPENSATIONAddress Line1:

P.O. BOX 5262Address Line2:
BINGHAMTONCity:
NYState:
13902Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $33,904.76

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS OPRHPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ReimbursementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $591,678.82Amount:

 $591,678.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $591,678.82Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

625 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12238Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $591,678.82

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS PARKSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ReimbursementProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $7,799.07Amount:

 $7,799.07Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,799.07Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

625 BroadwayAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12238Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $7,799.07

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ORDAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Winter Games SupportProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $30,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

ATTN: FINANCE OFFICE 2634 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAKE PLACIDCity:
NYState:
12946Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $30,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PARAMOUNT OVERSEAS PRODUCTION INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Reimbursement of remaining funds for 

Laison position-Planting Fields
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $11,521.67Amount:

 $11,521.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,521.67Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

570 WASHINGTON STREET 4TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $11,521.67

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEPSI BOTTLING VENTURES, LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Refreshments; Run SeriesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,192.65Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 8500-2456 PHILADELPHIA, PA 191Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19178Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PGA TOURVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Barclay's Golf TournamentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $20,550Amount:

 $20,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,550Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 206Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PONTE VEDRA BEACHCity:
FLState:
32004Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $20,550

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PHILIP STONE CATERERSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show ReceptionProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $23,710Amount:

 $23,710Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $23,710Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 DAVIS AVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GARDEN CITYCity:
NYState:
11530Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $23,710

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PORT AUTHORITY OF NEW YORK AND NEW 

JERSEY

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Funds Paid for EBPProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $1,485,000Amount:

 $1,485,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,485,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

225 PARK AVENUE SOUTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10003Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $1,485,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PREMIUM PLYWOODVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Coby Grant display panel constructionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,585.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NORTHEASTERN IND. PARK  BLDG 19 DOOR Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GUILDERLAND CENTERCity:
NYState:
12085Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROBERTS SPORTS CENTER INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Snowmobile for St. Lawrence HabitatProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,718.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3611 SILVER LAKE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SARANACCity:
NYState:
12981Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROGER DERRICKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Portrait of Governor PatersonProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,333Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

301-202 FOURTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ASBURY PARKCity:
NJState:
07712Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SARATOGA ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Cultural Landscape Inventory 

Consultants
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $8,467.53Amount:

 $8,467.53Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,467.53Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

443 BROADWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SARATOGA SPRINGSCity:
NYState:
12866Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SITE SPECIALISTS, LTD.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Memorial Bench ProgramProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $5,647Amount:

 $5,647Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,647Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

265 POST AVENUE - SUITE 365Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SOUTH SHORE OUTDOOR STORE INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Apparel/Program suppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,479.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1760 FIFTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAY SHORECity:
NYState:
11706Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STANTEC ARCHITECTURE, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Restoration of Mosaics at Jones BeachProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $20,306.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

135 ENGINEERS RD., SUITE 200Address Line1:

Address Line2:
HAUPPAUGECity:
NYState:
11788Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STORR TRACTOR COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $16,811.91Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3191 U.S. HIGHWAY 22Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BRANCHBURGCity:
NJState:
08876Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TEE TO GREEN FOOD SERVICESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Montauk Downs Golf GalaProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $14,365Amount:

 $14,365Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $14,365Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

Montauk Down State ParkAddress Line1:

PO BOX 735Address Line2:
MONTAUKCity:
NYState:
11954Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $14,365

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TGIF ENTERTAINMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show Table/Chair RentalProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $16,683.49Amount:

 $16,683.49Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,683.49Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

20 COATES AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLBROOKCity:
NYState:
11741Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 80 of 87

THOMAS COLE HOUSEVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Grant PaymentProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $45,000Amount:

 $45,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE 218 SPRING STRAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CATSKILLCity:
NYState:
12414Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $45,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VICTOR STANLEY INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

BenchesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $13,759Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. DRAWER 330Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DUNKIRKCity:
MDState:
20754Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WATERTOWN POWER SPORTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

ATV for WehleProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,497.12Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

19310 US ROUTE 11Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Natural Heritage Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2013 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 10/01/2013

Page 83 of 87

WHITE'S LUMBERVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Shingles for Wehle RoofProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,824Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

231 N RUTLAND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WATERTOWNCity:
NYState:
13601Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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YOUNG EXPLOSIVES CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

FireworksProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $13,493Amount:

 $13,493Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $13,493Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

C/O JAMES R. YOUNG PO BOX 18653Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14618Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ZAHM & MATSON, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Tractor and Winch for Allegany regionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $45,817Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1756 LINDQUIST DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FALCONERCity:
NYState:
14733Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ZORN'S POULTRY FARMSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Air Show Expense/Event ExpenseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2012Award Date:

04/01/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2013End Date:

 $12,850.5Amount:

 $12,850.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $12,850.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4321 HEMPSTEAD TPKE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BETHPAGECity:
NYState:
11714Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


